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Good morning Celia,
 
The local cash difference is an increase of $6,613.27.  Elizabeth agreed that it could be covered with older years match (see attached email).  I discussed with Ashleigh in Law –
the resolution would need to be amended to show the 6,613.27 increase in local cash.  Once that has gone thru Council, the Mayor can sign the FY25 Award allocated budget
(See attached ‘FAYETTE FY25 7-18-24’). 
 
Would we do the amendment to reduce the Federal and State allocations at the same time?  Also, I’m not certain of the logistics as far as timelines etc.   Would we submit a
blue sheet to reduce the Fed & State And the increase to local cash at the same time?  When would that go to Council – since Eliabeth says they won’t change fund balance
until after the Oct. or later?  
 
Also, as far as the grant budget is concerned – what exactly needs to happen? 
 
Kimberly L. Jackson
Grants Manager
Social Services, Office of the Commissioner
 
859-258-3814 office
lexingtonky.gov

 
From: Celia Moore <cmoore@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Kimberly L Jackson <kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov>; Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: RE: Grant for Senior Center

 
Hi Kimberly,
 
The attached was sent to Grants along with the Amendment No. 2 allocation. What is going on with this as the amount of local match difference? It is still more than what was approved in
the mayor’s budget.
 
 

 
 
Celia Moore
Grants Manager
Grants & Special Programs

859.258.3070 office 
cmoore@lexingtonky.gov

 
From: Kimberly L Jackson <kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:53 AM
To: Celia Moore <cmoore@lexingtonky.gov>; Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: RE: Grant for Senior Center

 
Okay, thanks Celia.  Working on it!
 
Kimberly L. Jackson
Grants Manager
Social Services, Office of the Commissioner
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Fayette

		DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND INDEPENDENT LIVING 

		TITLE III-B BUDGET



		NAME & ADDRESS				CONTRACT PERIOD				MARK ONE:



		Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government				07/01/24 - 06/30/25				          Original Budget				    I certify that the information contained herein is accurate

		Senior Center								          Revised Budget				    to the best of my knowledge:

		195 Life Lane				REPORT PERIOD				          Financial Report

		Lexington, KY  40502								          Audited Financial Report

		859-278-6072				07/01/24 - 06/30/25				DATE SUBMITTED:				    SIGNATURE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR





		Cost Category		Federal		Federal Unexpended		State		Local 
Cash		Local 
In-Kind		ARPA		Amount
 Budgeted



		Personnel														0.00														241193.270

		Travel														0.00														234580

		Supplies														0.00														6613.270

		Equipment														0.00

		Other Operating														0.00

		Contracts		45,291.00		0.00		102,160.00		241,193.27		0.00		41,931.73		430,576.00		*This line will automatically calculate from table below

		Indirect														0.00

		Total		45,291.00		0.00		102,160.00		241,193.27		0.00		41,931.73		430,576.00



		Cost Category		Unduplicated Clients		Units		Unit Cost		Federal		Federal Unexpended		State		Local 
Cash		Local 
In-Kind		ARPA		Amount
 Budgeted		*Difference should equal zero.				Totals check:  Unit x Unit Cost



		Adult Day																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Adult Day Health																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Advocacy		203		329		9.00						2,961.00								2,961.00		- 0				2961.00

		Alz/Adult Day Respite																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Assessment																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Assisted Transportation																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Case Management																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Cash & Counseling																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Chore																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Counseling		278		327.00		16.00						5,232.00								5,232.00		- 0				5232.00

		Education		1066		10075		7.00		10949				37,299.00		22,277.00						70,525.00		- 0				70525.00

		Employment Services																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Friendly Visiting																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Health Promotion		1717		49165		5.00								203,893.27				41,931.73		245,825.00		- 0				245825.00

		Home Health Aid																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Home Modification																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Homemaker/Home Mgmt																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		I & R/I & A		1688		2973		11.00		32692				11.00								32,703.00		- 0				32703.00

		Legal Assistance																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Outreach		110		150		11.00		1650												1,650.00		- 0				1650.00

		Personal Care																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Public Education																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Recreation		1146		17920		4.00						56,657.00		15,023.00						71,680.00		- 0				71680.00

		Respite																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Telephone Reassurance																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Transportation																				0.00		- 0				0.00

		Total		6,208		80,939.00				45,291.00		0.00		102,160.00		241,193.27		0.00		41,931.73		430,576.00						430576.00



		A minimun of 65% of the Title IIIB Federal Budget must be in Access, In-Home, & Legal Services								45,291.00				102,160.00		241,193.27				41,931.73		Allocated Budget

										- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		Difference should be less than zero

		Service Category		Federal Amount Budgeted		Percentage

		Access		34342.00		75.83%

		In-Home		0.00		

		Legal Assistance		0.00		

		Total		34342.00		75.83%







LOCAL RESOURCE PG

		AGENCY/COUNTY:				LFUCG Senior Center/FAYETTE



																												 

		Cost sharing/matching requirements must be met for the Title III and Title VII programs and reflected on

		this page.  The information provided should follow the guidelines set forth in Title 45, Part 92.



		Administration on Aging  - LOCAL RESOURCES INCLUDING REQUIRED MATCH

		Source of Match				Item of Match or Resource						III-B Program		C1 Program		C2 Program		III-B Local		C1 Local		C2 Local		III-B Local		C1 Local		C2 Local

		(Who provides match)				(Describe what it is)						Income		Income		Income		Cash		Cash		Cash		In-Kind		In-Kind		In-Kind



		Program Participants/Clients 



		Cities																										 

		Lawrenceburg, Paris, Danville, Winchester, Lexington, Frankfort, Cynthiana, Nicholasville, Berea, Richmond, Harrodsburg, Burgin, Carlisle, Georgetown, Versailles, Midway

		Counties																										 

		Anderson, Bourbon, Boyle, Clark, Fayette, Franklin, Garrard, Harrison, Jessamine, Lincoln, Madison, Mercer, Nicholas, Powell, Scott, Woodford																241193.27

		United Way																										 



		Private Donations, Fund Raising Activities & Other Local Contributions																										 



		Local In-Kind







		*Total Program Income										0.00		0.00		0.00

		*Total Local Cash																241,193.27		0.00		0.00										 

		*Total Local In-kind																						0.00		0.00		0.00

																												241,193.27



		I certify that all items of match included in this budget have been reviewed and have determined these items appear to be allowable according to Federal and State laws and regulations.  Also, providers

		of match are made aware of Federal and State laws and regulations regarding match and have certified that their match is allowable.

																												 

				Signature																Date

		*Must match fund sources on Summary Page.





IN-KIND





		Agency/County:________________________

		Bluegrass Area Development District

		Title III FY25 Budget In-Kind Summary

		Date Submitted:______________



		In-Kind Provider (Name)		Service		Item		Calculation of Fair Market Value		Fair Market Value

		Supportive Services (III-B):										Per 45 CFR Part 92:



												Third party in-kind contributions

												mean property or services which

												benefit a federally assisted project or

												program and which are contributed

												by non-Federal third parties w/out

												charge to the grantee.



												Records documenting the in-kind

												must be verifiable and indicate how

		Total III-B In-Kind Budgeted:								0.00		the value placed on the third party

		Congregate Meals (C1):										in-kind contributions was derived.  Per

												DAIL requirements, these records 

												must be submitted along with this 

												program report and invoice.

												Third party in-kind contributions

												In-Kind contributions count towards

												satisfying a match requirement only

												if a payment would have been 

												allowable for the contribution.



												In-kind contributions to a fixed price

		Total C1 In-Kind Budgeted:								0.00		contract may count towards 

		Home Delivered Meals (C2):										satisfying matching requirements only

												if it results in an increase in the services

												provided w/out additional cost to the 

												grantee or a cost savings to the grantee.



												Unpaid services provided by individuals

												will be valued at rates consistent with

												those ordinarily paid for similar work.



												Cost financed by Program Income shall

												not count towards the matching 

		Total C2 In-Kind Budgeted:								0.00		requirement.

		Total Title III In-Kind Budgeted								0.00

		Please provide a description of the budgeted in-kind match provided and how it benefits this program. 












SR Citizen 25

		From

		Zachary Vogl

		To

		Kimberly L Jackson

		Recipients

		kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov



Hello Kimberly,



 



Elizabeth looked at prior years and does think that there will be match in old grants that can be used to cover the approximately $6,600 difference in match between the what was set up in the 25 budget and the new amount for the grant. She reached out to Alicia in accounting to double check that the match does still exist and isn’t being used as part of that grant’s close-out. 



 



If what Elizabeth is seeing as match left over is actually available and confirmed by Alicia, then once FY 24 is closed out that match can roll into 25 for this grant. But, this will have to take place after the audit so we would be looking at some point after October, likely closer to year end. Also, just to double check, the exact number I am seeing in difference for match is $6,615.27 is that what you have. I want to be able to provide that to Elizabeth so she can have the exact amount flagged for this process if it does take place.



 



Thank you,



 



Zachary Vogl



Budget Analyst 



Budgeting 



 



859.258.3063 office



lexingtonky.gov
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859-258-3814 office
lexingtonky.gov

 
From: Celia Moore <cmoore@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:33 AM
To: Kimberly L Jackson <kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov>; Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov>
Cc: Albulena Jahjaga <ajahjaga@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: FW: Grant for Senior Center

 
Kimberly,
 
The attached resolution is what was approved before Council went on summer break and the sheet provided is showing more local match than resolution approved and what was
approved in the mayor’s budget. Please check with Budgeting regarding the difference in the local match before the mayor signs this document.
 

 
 
Celia Moore
Grants Manager
Grants & Special Programs

859.258.3070 office 
cmoore@lexingtonky.gov

 
From: Kimberly L Jackson <kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:52 AM
To: Celia Moore <cmoore@lexingtonky.gov>
Cc: Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: FW: Grant for Senior Center

 
Good morning Celia,
 
This is ready for Mayor Gorton’s signature.   This does not need to go back to Council since the award has already been approved, correct?  Kristy, will you send the signed amendment
directly to Celia in Grants?
 
Thanks,
Kimberly
 
Kimberly L. Jackson
Grants Manager
Social Services, Office of the Commissioner
 
859-258-3814 office
lexingtonky.gov

 
From: Kristina Stambaugh <kstambau@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Kimberly L Jackson <kjackson1@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject: Grant for Senior Center

 
Who in grants do I send this to?
Pakou also gave me the wet signature Amendment.
 
 
 
Kristy Stambaugh, CTRS, MRC, CRC
She I  Her I Hers
Director
Aging and Disability Services

859.278.6072 office 
lexingtonky.gov
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